
                                             

 
 
November 23, 2016    
  

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK 
ADDENDUM # 11 

T-16-11 
 
FOR:  Construction of the New Paramedic Response Station# 19 
 
LOCATION: 415 Harry Walker Parkway South, in the Town of Newmarket, Ontario 
 
CLOSING: November 24, 2016 at 1:00 P.M. (Local time) 
 
Bidders are requested to incorporate the changes/clarifications noted below to the above 
tender documents in your possession and be governed accordingly. 

1. Reason for Extension of the Closing Date 
Please be advised that shortly before the closing time on November 21, 2016, 
the Region became aware of a potential irregularity in the tendering process.  As 
a result, the Region extended the closing date to November 24, 2016 in order to 
properly investigate the irregularity, which has since been resolved.  We 
apologize for any inconvenience which this may have caused plan takers. 

2. Revisions to Addendum No. 8  
Addendum No. 8 issued on November 17, 2016 has been revised as follows: 
Answer to Question 1 in the Architectural Addendum 05 has been deleted and 
replaced with the following revised answer: 

Q1: Drwg CV-2 refers to Water Chamber OPSD 701.011; this is for a manhole 
with bench. Details of Water Chambers are in the 1101.01 series of OPSD; which 
one?  Is it a single check ...or a double check valve chamber??? 

Revised Answer: Water chamber shall be in accordance with OPSD 1101.01 
(most current edition and amendments in effect as of date of tender closing) with 
dimension “a” of 1500. For the purposes of the tender, the provision of a valve 
and detector check valve shall be included in the Contract Price. 

3. Responses to Bidders’ Questions 
Refer to the attached Architectural Addendum 06 for responses to the bidders’ 
questions. 

 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Jamie Oakley 
Senior Purchasing Analyst  
Supplies and Services  



 

ARCHITECTURAL 
ADDENDUM 06 

 York Region Paramedic Response Station #19 
415 Harry Walker Parkway South, Ontario 

 
 
The following are responses to questions submitted by bidders: 
 

  
Q1 Is this project to start for winter? 
A The Contract Price shall be based on the assumption that the construction will 

commence in the winter.  The Region, however, may postpone the 
commencement date to April 1, 2017.  Bidders are requested to provide the 
amount of credit that will be applied to the Contract Price if the notice to 
commence the Work is postponed to April 1, 2017. Please refer to the Bid Form 
and the Region’s Addendum #3 for further information. 

  
Q2 ...Addendum # 5, Q7 of Arch. add #2 you responded "within the roadway, suitable 

native" obviously from the drawing 'General Note # 8"...I could understand, although 
not specified, that it would be in the boulevard part of the roadway.... 
 
However, I do not know a Municipality or Region, as in this case York, who would 
accept 'native' in especially a four lane road.... 
THE SPECS ARE CLEAR IN FOUR PLACES.... 
31 23 10 p.8 of 8 ....para. 3.8.6 ...U-FILL ....for connections 
33 05 14 p.2 of 3 ...last line before para. 3 EXECUTION....U-FILL 
33 31 13 p.1 of 3...para. 2.3 ..2. U-FILL ....public right of way...SANITARY 
33 44 00  p4 of 4...para. 3.6...4. U-FILL....public right of way...STORM 
...Addendum # 5, Q7 of Arch. add #2 you responded "within the roadway, suitable 
native" obviously from the drawing 'General Note # 8"...I could understand, although 
not specified, that it would be in the boulevard part of the roadway.... 
There is no mention in the WATER, as it is not on the road. 

A Please refer to Architectural Addendum 03 issued as part of the Region’s 
Addendum No.6 for clarification on backfilling of watermain. 

  
 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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